

From: Ozgur Ozdemir

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: July 03, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0142-EX-CM-2019

---

Message:

Please revise your frequency request in the application. Please note that if you request wide frequency band request, there is a possibility your application could get tabled and delayed.

Q: Please remove the frequency band that we talked about on the phone.

A: We would like to modify the bands as follows:

Instead of 24GHz-33.4 GHz we would like to have 27GHz-29GHz. (28 GHz center 2GHz bandwidth)

Instead of 37GHz-43.5 GHz we would like to have 38GHz-40GHz. (39 GHz center 2GHz bandwidth)